LOS OSOS GROUNDWATER BASIN, BASIN MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

NOTICE OF MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Los Osos Groundwater Basin, Basin Management Committee Board of
Directors will hold a Regular Board Meeting at 1:30 P.M. on Wednesday, May 15, 2019 at the South Bay
Community Center, 2180 Palisades Ave, Los Osos, CA, 93402.

Directors: Agenda items are numbered for identification purposes only and may not necessarily be considered
in numerical order.

NOTE: The Basin Management Committee reserves the right to limit each speaker to three (3) minutes per

subject or topic. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, all possible accommodations will be
made for individuals with disabilities, so they may attend and participate in meetings.

BASIN MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ROLL CALL

4. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS. Board members may make brief comments, provide project status
updates, or communicate with other directors, staff, or the public regarding non-agenda topics.

5. CONSENT AGENDA
The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group. Each item is
recommended for approval unless noted and may be approved in their entirety by one motion. Any
member of the public who wishes to comment on any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time.
Consent items generally require no discussion. However, any Director may request that any item be
withdrawn from the Consent Agenda and moved to the “Action ltems” portion of the Agenda to permit
discussion or to change the recommended course of action. The Board may approve the remainder of
the Consent Agenda on one motion.

a. Approval of Minutes from March 20, 2019 Meeting.
b. Approval of Warrants, Budget Update and Invoice Register through April 2019.

6. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
7. ACTION ITEMS
a. Update on Status of Basin Plan Infrastructure Projects
Recommendation: Receive report and provide input to staff for future action.
b. Discussion of 2019 Basin Management Committee Annual Budget

Recommendation: Receive report on staff level discussions and adopt remainder of 2019
budget.

c. Consider Draft Request for Qualifications for BMC Executive Director

Recommendation: Approve RFQ and authorize staff to transmit to potential consultants.



d. Presentation of Draft 2018 Annual Report

Recommendations:

1. Receive a presentation from BMC staff regarding the draft 2018 Annual Report; and

2. Confirm June date for BMC meeting to approve final 2018 Annual Report for submission to
the Court.

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA

The Basin Management Committee will consider public comments on items not appearing on the
agenda and within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Basin Management Committee. The Basin
Management Committee cannot enter into a detailed discussion or take any action on any items
presented during public comments at this time. Such items may only be referred to the Executive
Director or other staff for administrative action or scheduled on a subsequent agenda for discussion.
Persons wishing to speak on specific agenda items should do so at the time specified for those items.
The presiding Chair shall limit public comments to three minutes.

9. ADJOURNMENT



BASIN MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Agenda Item 5a: Minutes of the Meeting of March 20, 2019

Agenda Iltem

Discussion or Action

1. CALLTO ORDER

Chairperson Ochylski called the meeting to order at 1:30 pm and led the Pledge of
Allegiance.

2. PLEDGE OF
ALLIGANCE Mr. Miller, acting Clerk, called roll to begin the meeting. Director Zimmer, Director Cote,
Director Gibson and Chairperson Ochylski were all present.
3. ROLLCALL
4. Board Member Director Zimmer: | think it’s worth noting the execution of the recycled water agreements,
Comments between the County and the agencies, it’s been a lot of work and we were finally able to

complete those.

5a. Minutes of the Meeting
of March 20t, 2019

5b. Approval of Budget
update and Invoice Register
through December 2018

Mr. Miller: You’ll see that the approval of the surveying budget came through a little
under budget. We'll have some good technical information on the actual elevation on
many of the well heads that we’ve been using, the information will be accurate to the
quarter inch.

Public Comment

Ms. Owen: | would like to know where to find the minutes.

Mr. Miller: If you go to slocountywater.org in the lower right-hand corner you will see the
Los Osos Basin Management Committee. If you click on that it will have all our agenda
packages and minutes. If you can’t find them, you can also email me at
Robm@wallacegroup.us .

Director Zimmer: In this table on the Twin Cities Survey Proposal, one of the wells is
mislabeled as a Golden State Water Well. It should be the LOCSD Library Palisades Well.

Mr. Miller: We'll get that corrected.

Director Zimmer: Where was this, | didn’t see it in the budget?

Mr. Miller: This item was budgeted in the adaptive management item, there is a $15,000
allocation, $5,000 of that is for Survey. Of that $5,000 we are spending $3,500 on this
effort. Under Item 4 Adaptive Management, Groundwater Modeling and Wellhead
Surveying is what we called that.

Director Cote: I'd like to motion that the committee accept the consent agenda.

Director Gibson: | second that.

Ayes: Director Gibson, Director Zimmer, Director Cote and Chairperson Ochylski

Nays: None

Abstain: None
Absent: None



mailto:Robm@wallacegroup.us

6. Executive Director’s
Report

Executive Director, Rob Miller, provided a verbal overview of the written content of the
Executive Director’s report.

Mr. Miller: Discussed the DWR’s prioritization of the subbasins in the surrounding area.
Lowering the priority of these subbasins they would not be subject to a lot of the
challenging and cost prohibitive sections of SGMA.

Director Ochylski: Could Cathy weigh in on that reprioritization?

Ms. Martin: They are looking at the reprioritization for the Warden Creek subbasin area.
Their draft prioritization is still pending, it should be out sometime this spring.

Director Cote: Thank you for including some more information on the JPA. It does seem
like it would be difficult for us to form a JPA. However, we may have some issues with the
ownership and liability of these jointly funded test wells.

Mr. Miller: | agree, | think it would be important to talk about that. If you look at our
Program C Well, we identified it as a District led project, but if at the end of the project it
looks like it will be a good well, the parties can decide to participate in the financing of the
well. That way everyone can have a guaranteed amount of the flow. We can do that by
agreement.

Director Cote: Also, smaller items like Cuesta by the Sea Monitoring Well, which will never
be a production well.

Mr. Miller: | think any public ownership would be appropriate at this point. It looks like
the district could own that well and there would be some type of agreement with the
County if they were going to participate with partial funding on that through the CASGEM
program. The District would end up owning the well, though the County could as well.

Director Cote: Also, thank you for including the task list as well.
Director Zimmer: Would forming a JPA put us in a better place to get grant funding?

Mr. Miller:You can seek funding and apply for grants with your current structure, you just
have to have agreements on the backend to have all the parties share in that asset. As
you apply for grants you could have letters of support. You could have BMC actions that
get taken in support of those grants so you can do a lot of the same things. You just can’t
jointly own the facility.

Director Zimmer: As far as the ownership, that would go under the BMC, as far as the
monitoring well we were just talking about?

Director Ochylski: The JPA would own it, the four parties to the BMC.

Director Zimmer: Then Golden State would need to form a mutual water company to be
part of that JPA. Or there could be another option where the County and the CSD form
the JPA and we could enter into that through a seat on a governing board.

Director Gibson: | agree, | don’t see a reason to form one right now. Considering some of
the issues the JPA might be created to solve, those issues are with us and | think it should
be a very high priority task for this committee to get the individual members of this
committee to figure out if we need a JPA. We should make a strong commitment right
now to go down the list of the programs and explore the necessary agreements to make




this work. We need to be more precise and explicit in how the various items on the list
are going to be funded and identify the costs we will need to be spread out over the
entire basin. We need to lay how it will look if we do form a JPA and how it looks if we
don’t. | think we should make a strong push to get these things outlined in the next six
months or so.

Director Zimmer: | agree with that. | think one of the tough discussions that are going to
come before us are the new users in the basin. That’s going to come, while it has a cost to
it but there’s also an opportunity there. The existing users as well as all of us in this room
that have been here for years, and now you have new users come on that can benefit
from our past, | think if there’s a way that they can contribute to these future projects, it’s
an opportunity we need to explore. | think our staff needs to do the work necessary for
the board to get this information together.

Director Cote: Is there a way to capture this in a formal way?

Director Gibson: We should direct Rob to get the right staff people in the room before our
next meeting and convene. It might help for each of us on the board to outline in a memo
what we think needs to be resolved. Things like who should own it, who should pay, how
will it be operated and let those things drive the proper governance structure.

Director Ochylski: | know the HCP has not been submitted yet, and potentially will not be
submitted until next year. | just wonder about timing, because a few months seems like a
short time frame.

Director Gibson: | didn’t expect resolution in a month, but we do need to start the
process. | think 6 months would be good. We can have a staff meeting in the next month,
a review and further direction to staff 60 days from now, and another couple meetings
thereafter as well as another visit to the committee here. We expect the HCP to be on the
federal register within 60-90 days.

Director Ochylski: If we can get an update in our next meeting which will be in about 2
montbhs, | think that would be a realistic time frame. That would be enough time for Rob
to get all the entities together and outline tasks.

Mr. Miller: I think that’s a fair schedule.

Director Cote: This effort by the various staffs would produce a memo of
recommendation that would come back to this board?

Director Ochylski: Yes, so before our next meeting they would outline their thoughts and
we would give them direction at that next meeting on how to proceed.

Mr. Miller: Yes, | don’t want to go too far down the road on this before we find out if we
chose a wrong path.

Director Ochylski: | think a good outline would be all the Programs listed, whose funding
them, the capital costs, the status, and parties involved.

Director Zimmer: Was the basis of the reprioritization because of scientific finding?

Ms. Martin: The DWR has a reprioritization because of the boundary modifications for this
round. They are looking at all of the aspects for this subbasin-wide, so they are going to




reexamine it and reprioritize it on a scale of Very Low, Low, Medium, or High.

Director Cote: This concept of subbasins is new to me. Am | understanding correctly that
some of these areas are subbasins of the Los Osos basin?

Ms. Martin: You have the Los Osos Valley Ground Water Basin and we have now formed
two subbasins. So, now you have the Los Osos Area Subbasin and the Warden Creek
Subbasin. The jurisdiction boundary is based on geology and hydrogeology between the
two subbasins. We had to choose jurisdictional because DWR said that would be the most
preferred approach to be accepted.

Director Cote: Are these subbasins represented by the BMC?

Ms. Martin: Another reason we did the jurisdiction boundary is because the Los Osos Area
Subbasin is located within the adjudicated management area, so that would be managed
by the BMC. The Warden Creek Subbasin was a fringe area, it was an unmanaged area
that the County had to form a GSA over, so that entity is the County.

Director Zimmer: | wanted to mention on the conservation front that there was a
chamber event and the District and Golden State participated in that, | think it is worth
noting. There will be a video from that coming out. There will also be another meeting |
believe in June on water conservation, we'll bring more back on that. We're taking
conservation off our budget so | thought it would be helpful to mention these types of
things.

Public Comment

Mr. Edwards: Regarding the notion of governance that was mentioned here, the BMC in
it’s existing framework can accomplish everything you need to accomplish in the
foreseeable future. | don’t think we need more government or additional expanded
entities.

Ms. Owen: | agree with Mr. Edwards, a JPA would just make it more complicated and add
additional costs. | think we can work things out the way we are currently doing it.

Director Cote: | make a motion to receive and file the Executive Director Report.
Director Gibson: | second that.

Ayes: Director Gibson, Director Zimmer, Director Cote and Chairperson Ochylski
Nays: None

Abstain: None
Absent: None

7a. Update on Status of
Basin Plan Infrastructure
Projects

Mr. Miller: Gave a detailed overview of the Update on Status of Basin Plan Infrastructure
Projects.

Director Cote: Regarding the community nitrate removal facility. S&T would be interested
in how these conversations are going. We’re eventually going to need nitrate removal or
an intertie to remove nitrates because of nitrate buildup in our production wells. We
would at least like to get our staff involved in attending those talks.




Mr. Miller: There is no project currently being pursued to expand our nitrate removal
facility. However, if that does come up, we will absolutely involve you in that. One of my
action items will be to completely understand nitrate contamination within our aquifer
systems here. The mechanisms are generally understood but that is one of your adaptive
management items that will be done this year. We are already talking scope on that and
you should be seeing that back here in May.

Director Cote: Regarding the future of nitrate removal, could you also include in that the
future of brine removal. | would like to know more about the permitting and the lifespan

of those permits.

Public Comment

Mr. Brannin: Looking at the immediate goals, #2 says provide water supplies for existing
residential, commercial, community, and agricultural development overlying the basin. |
went to the Water Resources Advisory Committee meeting and at that meeting there was
mention that there is State money allocated for this group. They’re looking for projects
that would be flood control type projects. It would be good for us to look into
groundwater recapture. To get that money you would need to have a person or group
that would benefit, have them attend the meeting and say they need some money to
study groundwater recapture.

Director Ochylski: | just wanted to mention that the CSD are members of the WRAC and
we did attend that meeting.

Mr. Miller: The idea of stormwater recovery and having seed funds and flesh that out is
important for this committee so | agree those funds should be pursued.

7b. Discussion of CHG
Report on Los Osos Basin
Plan Metric Trends Review
and Infrastructure Program
C Evaluation

Mr. Miller: Gave details on the CHG Report on the Los Osos Basin Plan Metric Trends
Review and Infrastructure Program C Evaluation.

Public Comment

Mr. Edwards: The big question here is do we need one or two more Program C Wells? We
only need one, but we haven’t started on it yet and we need to get going. We’ve been
dragging our feet for too long now.

Board Comments

Director Ochylski: | think we have made enough comments at this point we can just move
it along.

Director Zimmer: To answer the question, the second Program well is the one that we’ve
been talking about?

Director Ochylski: Yes, it’s in the process. I'm making a motion to approve the report.
Director Gibson: | second that.

Ayes: Director Gibson, Director Zimmer, Director Cote and Chairperson Ochylski
Nays: None

Abstain: None
Absent: None




7c. Adoption of the Basin
Management Committee
Annual Budget

Mr. Miller: Gave details on the budget for Calendar year 2019.

Public Comment

Ms. Owen: Can you explain “in Lieu commitment from the County”. | wasn’t sure what
that meant? Regarding conservation, we talked about a County rebate program that
doesn’t seem to be present in any information to the community.

Director Zimmer: The structure with how our budget is laid out, we’ve already approved
the first 7 items, we should structure this in a way that the other projects and items are
brought to another section of this sheet. That would give clarity to the public comment
didn’t know how the in-lieu contributions would be outlined in a budget format”. | don’t
see any reductions in the project costs so | am not sure what Golden State would be
responsible for.

llI

Mr. Miller: Yes, we can make that more clear.
Director Ochylski: | agree, it’s not clear how that is being credited to us.

Director Zimmer: Regarding the Cuesta by the Sea well, ownership is to be determined
but we talked about the District owning that well. Are we still discussing that?

Mr. Miller: The discussions have been here, there haven’t been any individual discussions
since we haven’t gone out to bid. It will have to be publicly owned, so we have one of
two options there if we decide to do it.

Director Zimmer: If there is the CASGEM aspect of it, is that part of the $13,700 figure?

Mr. Miller: It would be 20% of the $115,000.

Director Zimmer: Maybe that one can go up to the original 7 projects since it is paid for in
the same way as those other ones.

Mr. Miller: Agreed.

Director Zimmer: In the Executive Report, regarding stormwater, we mentioned there was
a ranking the County had, is there going to be a reduction in cost because of that ranking.

Mr. Miller: The project ranked well. We don’t have funds for it yet, but | think it’s
competitive.

Director Zimmer: When will we hear more information on where we rank with that?

Mr. Miller: | think you’ll get more this year, but it’s not something that moves very
quickly.

Director Ochylski: | think we have to leave the budget this way and if we get the funding
then we can reduce the budget.

Director Cote: Was | incorrect in assuming that the $5,000 is for grant management?




Mr. Miller: Item 7 that was approved last time is for grants. 10 was to do some more
technical work to flesh out stormwater recovery.

Director Zimmer: The $15,000 total is for the technical work?

Mr. Miller: Yes.

Director Zimmer: Are any of these funds needed today?

Mr. Miller: Are any of these so time sensitive that we need to take action today? | don’t
think there are any that fall into that category. We can have staff work on this and bring
this item back at our next meeting.

Director Gibson: In terms of implementation projects, it might be useful to have at least a
one pager on each one. Have those indicate timeline, budget, location, and expected

results.

Director Ochylski: So, we will just stay with the previously adopted budget 1-7 and bring
back 8-11 as well as reformatting the spreadsheet?

Everyone agrees.

Director Cote: The S&T board examined this budget in some detail, and they are
wondering about the grant proposal efforts. Are we underfunding grant proposal efforts?

Mr. Miller: We had a consultant that we brought on board previously and they were able
to undertake the available programs that we are aware of to help us get through the
submission of those items. If there are specific grant pursuits, if we think we might need
more money, we can bring those back.

Director Cote: Is there enough effort being made to investigate grants for some of these
projects like the creek recharge and the stormwater projects?

Mr. Miller: | think we have our finger on the major funding sources for these projects.
Director Gibson: | think in response to our County staff working both as the County and as

the Flood Control District does a lot of this. | feel comfortable that we do understand the
opportunities here.

7d. Consider Draft Request
for Qualifications for BMC
Executive Director

Mr. Miller: Gave details on the upcoming candidate search and draft Request for
Qualifications.

Director Cote: How does this interview process work?
Director Ochylski: The idea is to go through an initial review and cutting period. Once we
have a number of candidates that we’d like to interview then we would present the board

with those applicants.

Mr. Miller: I’'m not sure how extensive the turnout will be, but | have had several
consultants express interest so there will be some interest.

Directory Ochylski: So, you will get a draft out there and we’ll redline it and return with it




at the next meeting?
Mr. Miller: Correct.

Directory Ochylski: So, over the next few weeks we’ll get our comments over to Rob and
Rob will draft, and we’ll finalize the edits at the May meeting.

Public Comment

Ms. Owen: I’'m not sure how many hours are spent on the job, but | would not encourage
paying a higher salary. | would also encourage them to be familiar with our basin and local
as well.

Mr. Miller: It is a very part time effort something like 8-12 hours a month. The minutes
are done by Matt Valez who does a great job on our minutes, so we’ll expect detailed
minutes from the new person.

7e. Update on Status of
Recycled Water Contracts
with Agricultural Properties

Mr. Miller: Gave detailed Update on Status of Recycled Water Contracts with Agricultural
Properties.

Director Cote: was there ever a County response to the letter to Mr. Peschong from the
CsSD?

Director Gibson: We have Mr. Hutchinson’s memo in our staff report here.

Director Cote: The letter to Mr. Peschong came after the memo asking questions in
rebuttal to that memo.

Director Gibson: The County’s position is pretty clear, we’ve discussed this numerous
times.

Mr. Miller: If anyone hasn’t read this, the County’s position is that they were conditioned
to provide an allocation of water to agricultural users as mitigation for the taking of Ag for
the construction of the WWTP.

Director Ochylski: The County’s interpretation as Mark said, it is 10% of agricultural land
but not 10% of irrigated agricultural land.

Director Gibson: At least 10% of the treated effluent to Ag land. It is within that condition
that we need to seek voluntary contracts with those users. It's my position and the
position of the Board by approving the contracts that it had, based on the good faith
negotiations that we’ve had with these owners | think it’s appropriate to go ahead with a
five-year period of delivery. If, at the end of five years, we have a better use for that
water, we can cancel those contracts. We will reevaluate after 5 years.

Director Ochylski: | heard the Michner contract has not been executed?

Director Gibson: We have not had contact with that particular land owner, so not at this
point.

Director Zimmer: So, is it five years from when the contracts were signed?




Director Gibson: Yes.

Public Comment

Mr. Edwards: The idea that this 10% was mitigation for displacing agriculture, I've been
following this project for decades and this is the first I've heard of that, | don’t believe it.
There is no seawater mitigation for those agricultural users. The County has a termination
provision that allows them to terminate the contracts after five years of the execution so
they could do it today.

Ms. Owen: The 10% was to offset Ag land pumping. Everyone in the Prohibition Zone is
being charged to put pipes up to these 4 farmers. These Farmers are getting charged
1/10t what our school district has to pay for the water, so there is something terribly
wrong here. I’'m tired of hearing that you are saving the basin by giving our water to the
dryland farmers, you are not.

Mr. Warden: Representing the County Farm Bureau, who has asked that you continue the
recognition of treating effluent for Ag use as part of the various mitigation that you’ve
heard about already. We also would like to keep it at the 10% that is produced. | think
there was some hesitation at first with this new water supply among us in Ag, but | think
over time you will see this gaining more interest.

Mr. Margetson: There is no mitigation factor and they are trying to find the best way to
distribute this water. Zero mitigation is the best way? The water is so cheap for the Ag
land uses it is a losing proposition for the people in this community that are paying for the
treatment and pumping of this water. We will never be able to recoup the cost of sending
it to the dryland farmers at these cheap prices. | think if we made a change to this with an
amendment to the Coastal Commission this would be passed unanimously.

Mr. Cesena: As a citizen, | have to agree with what everyone else is saying. If you read
carefully in the Coastal Permit there are adaptive management clauses built into the
sections that dealt with recycled water just for this purpose. If you go point-by-point
through the County’s memo and the letter from the CSD | don’t see how you can stand
behind the County’s argument that this is the right thing for our basin. Also, why are we
mitigating the loss of land by providing recycled water. I'm not sure that we can structure
mitigation that way and | would like to see some documentation from the Coastal
Commission showing this. We also never got a response from the County regarding the
CSD letter either.

Mr. Brannin: | was at all the County hearings, Supervisor Gibson is accurate, they were
taking viable agricultural land and State law says when you take that there is mitigation
required, the mitigation that was decided on was the 10%.

Director Gibson: We had a lot of comments here that simply aren’t grounded in fact. The
rest of the assertions, | covered in my comments before the public comments.

Director Zimmer: | think Mr. Warden mentioned there were other farmers that were
actively pumping that were interested. As these contracts come up there are elements
that could benefit the community and | would hope the County would look at those and
consider those.

Director Gibson: Absolutely that is our intention, there is a benefit to agriculture from the
reliability of having a treated effluent stream. We can consider further interaction with




the Ag community for those that are pumping significant quantities, for example Ag
exchange is part of Program D. There is a lot of opportunity ahead.

Director Ochylski: In your staff report, did you prepare Exhibit A for the staff report?
Mr. Miller: No, the County provided that.

Director Ochylski: It says the Goodwins have installed most of the infrastructure to
connect to the system, are they installing it at their expense, or is the County installing it
at our expense?

Mr. Miller: My understanding is that the Goodwins are installing on their side of their
property, their own infrastructure.

Director Gibson: Part of the Waste Water Project was to extend the purple pipe out into
the general area where we expected connections. There is also a disposal issue, so the
County appropriately included these costs as one of a number of means of disposal of
effluent. Private infrastructure exists on private property.

Director Zimmer: We talked about S&T and the delivery to Sea Pines, we had some
discussions with S&T but we never came to a final discussion on that. What we decided is

let’s not go down that path and delay this contract. Let’s initiate these contracts.

Director Ochylski: Speaking as a Director of the CSD it would be helpful if we could get a
point-by-point response to the letter the CSD sent to the County.

Director Gibson: Let me look it over and we can see what we can do about that.

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON
ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON
THE AGENDA

Public Comment

Mr. Walker: We keep delaying all these projects, after all of these recent rains, watching
the water run right out of the community into the Ocean is not acceptable. We need to
start capturing that storm water runoff.

Ms. Owen: In France they installed water towers to capture excessive river flows so we
may want to look into that. Do we have an estimate of how many years, at current use, is
the basin sustainable? Also, | would like Director Gibson to tell us what the annual
estimate of the 500 private wells in our basin are using? Where is that information and
how do you collect it?

Mr. Edwards: Last Tuesday at the Board of Supervisors, they considered a two-year
summary report of their Resource Management System, | think the committee may want
to take notice of this. This RMA is somewhat elementary. The County needs to update the
RMA with correct figures listed.

Mr. Margetson: | was at every Planning Commission and Coastal Commission Meeting
regarding the Waste Water Project and | would challenge anybody to produce the tape
where there was extensive discussion about delivering water to dryland farmers, because
it never happened. Mr. Gibson says my comments weren’t based in fact, what about my
comment was not factual?

Director Ochylski: This has come up a couple times, but the CSD does not have drainage
powers that is a County issue. If we're talking about a JPA and gathering the stormwater,




using that, and recharging the basin with it, that is under the County purview. None of
these entities other than the County has the power to do that.

9. ADJOURNMENT

Meeting was adjourned at 3:30 pm.
The next meeting will be on May 15% at the South Bay Community Center in Los Osos at

1:30 pm.




TO: Los Osos Basin Management Committee
FROM: Rob Miller, Interim Executive Director
DATE: May 15, 2019

SUBJECT: Item 5b — Approval of Budget Update and Invoice Register through
May 15, 2019

Recommendations

Staff recommends that the Committee review and approve the report.

Discussion

Staff has prepared a summary of costs incurred as compared to the adopted budget through
May 15, 2019 (see Attachment 1). A running invoice register is also provided as Attachment 2.
Staff recommends that the Committee approve all pending invoices, outlined in Attachment 3.
Payment of invoices will continue to be processed through Brownstein Hyatt as noted in previous
meetings. Note that budget items 8 and 10 are marked pending, since they will be discussed in
another agenda item. Item 11 is proposed to be removed during the discussion of Item 7b.



Attachment 1: Cost Summary (Year to Date- March 20, 2019) for Calendar Year 2019

Remaining
Item Description Budget Amount Costs Incurred Percent Incurred Budget
Monthly meeting administration, including
1 preparation, staff notes, and attendance $50,000 $13,989.45 28.0% $36,011
Meeting expenses - facility rent (if SBCC needed for
2 larger venue) $1,000 $120.00 12.0% $880
3 Meeting expenses - audio and video services $6,000 $1,400.00 23.3% $4,600
Adaptive Management - Groundwater Modeling &
4 Well Head Surveying $15,000 $900.00 6.0% $14,100
5 Semi annual seawater intrusion monitoring $29,200 $13,543.06 46.4% $15,657
6 2018 Annual Report $33,500 $32,810.00 97.9% $690
7 Grant writing (outside consultant) $5,000 $0.00 0.0% $5,000
8 Creek Recharge (approval pending) $50,000 $0.00 0.0% $50,000
9 Cuesta by the Sea Monitoring well $115,000 $1,650.00 1.4% $113,350
Stormwater and Perched Water Recovery Project -
10 Feasibility Study (approval pending) $15,000 $0.00 0.0% $15,000
11 Conservation programs (proposed to be removed) $10,000 $0.00 0.0% $10,000
Subtotal $329,700 $64,413 $265,287
5% Contingency (rounded to nearest $100) $16,500 $0.00
Total $346,200 $64,413 18.6% $281,787
LOCSD (38%) $131,556
GSWC (38%) $131,556
County of SLO (20%) $69,240
S&T Mutual (4%) $13,848
Notes Last update May 8, 2019




Attachment 2: Invoice Register for Los Osos BMC for Calendar Year 2019 (through May 15, 2019)

Vendor | Invoice No. | Amount Mc:flth Description Bll: :fne t ApyBalr\:Se p
Service

e /e 51,181.75 | Dec'18 Monthly meeting administration 1 v
CHG 20190103 | 58,300.00 Jan. 2018 Annual Report Preparations 6 v
CHG 20190203 $6,240.00 Feb. 2018 Annual Report Preparations 6 v
CHG 20190204 $1,200.00 Feb. Cuesta by the Sea Monitoring well 9 v
CHG 20190205 $900.00 Feb. Adaptive Management 4 v
SBCC 122 $120.00 Jan. Meeting expenses - facility rent 2 v
WG 47758 $5,124.33 Jan. Monthly meeting administration 1 v
AGP 7637 $725.00 Mar Meeting expenses - audio and video services 3

CHG 20190305 | $10,920.00 Mar 2018 Annual Report Preparations 6

CHG 20190403 | 57,350.00 Apr 2018 Annual Report Preparations 6

CHG 20190404 $450.00 Apr Cuesta by the Sea Monitoring well 9

CHG 20190405 | $10,963.06 Apr Semi-Annual Groundwater Monitoring 5

CHG 20190306 | $2,580.00 Mar Semi-Annual Groundwater Monitoring 5

WG 47948 53,271.25 Feb. Monthly meeting administration 1

WG 48141 55,593.87 Mar Monthly meeting administration 1

AGP 7615 $675.00 Jan. Meeting expenses - audio and video services 3

Total $64,412.51

To be approved
not included in total- applied to 2018




Current Invoices Subject to Approval for Payment (Warrant List as of May 15, 2019):

ATTACHMENT 3

Vendor Invoice # Amount of Inv. Dat(.e of

Services
AGP 7697 $725.00 Mar
CHG 20190305 $10,920.00 Mar
CHG 20190403 $7,350.00 Apr
CHG 20190404 $450.00 Apr
CHG 20190405 $10,963.06 Apr
CHG 20190306 $2,580.00 Mar
WG 47948 $3,271.25 Feb.
WG 48141 $5,593.87 Mar
AGP 7615 $675.00 Jan.




TO: Los Osos Basin Management Committee
FROM: Rob Miller, Interim Executive Director
DATE: May 15, 2019

SUBJECT: Item 6 — Executive Director’s Report
Recommendations

Staff recommends that the Committee receive and file the report and provide staff with any
direction for future discussions.

Discussion
This report was prepared to summarize administrative matters not covered in other agenda
items and also to provide a general update on staff activities.

Funding and Financing Programs to Support Basin Plan Implementation

As indicated in the January 2018 meeting the State Board confirmed that sea water intrusion
mitigation projects under Program C are eligible for low interest loans but are not currently
eligible for grants under Proposition 1. New wells in the upper and lower aquifer are viewed as
aquifer management, not aquifer clean-up as defined by the State, therefore we will need to
look for future funding rounds and other opportunities. Staff has engaged in the IRWM process
with SLO County for the Los Osos Creek Replenishment and Recharge Project (IRWM Project
ID 2017 NT-07). Additional BMC funding for this project will be discussed under ltem 7b. The
concept of urban storm water recovery at 8" and El Moro was ranked in the draft County
Stormwater Resource Plan, and future grant opportunities may be available. Planning funding
for this project is included in the proposed 2019 BMC Budget, which will be discussed under
Iltem 7b. The draft Stormwater Resource Plan can be found here:
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Forms-Documents/Committees-
Programs/Stormwater-Resource-Plan/Documents/2018-09-10-SWRP-Public-Draft.aspx

Status of Zone of Benefit Analysis and Joint Powers Authority (JPA)

As requested at the March 2019 meeting, a staff level meeting was conducted to discuss the
funding of BMC efforts and project. Discussions are expected to continue into the coming
months with the following goals:

e Funding plan for on-going BMC administration and monitoring, with options for funding in
the absence of a community wide special tax.

¢ Funding and execution plan for Basin Infrastructure Programs B and D, as appropriate.
Note that funding already exists for Programs A and C.

¢ Additional progress for plans to supplement basin yield and provide for the community’s
needs consistent with the Los Osos Community Plan, including creek discharge, storm
water recovery, or other supply augmentation projects.

Page 10of4


https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Forms-Documents/Committees-Programs/Stormwater-Resource-Plan/Documents/2018-09-10-SWRP-Public-Draft.aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Forms-Documents/Committees-Programs/Stormwater-Resource-Plan/Documents/2018-09-10-SWRP-Public-Draft.aspx

o Clear governance structure to accomplish objectives, including detailed consideration of
a JPA if needed as discussed in previous meetings.

Los Osos Wastewater Project Flow and Connection Update

Effluent was disposed to both Broderson (45.3 AF) and Bayridge leachfields (1.3 AF) for the
month of March. No recycled water deliveries have been made to irrigation users yet. The
cumulative effluent disposal for the calendar year as of 3/31/2019 was 132.4 AF. The
cumulative effluent disposal for the calendar year as of 4/30/2019 is not yet available.

Enforcement: As of 4/29/2019, there were 75 unconnected properties that were transferred to
County Planning and Building Department. Code Enforcement was tasked with notifying
properties with Notice of Violations and impending fines. All properties are being noticed that
impending fines will begin on Sept. 3, 2019.
e 10 are in the process of connecting (ie: obtained a building permit)
e 23 expired permits may require enforcement (ie: connection may or may not have been
done, or is pending septic tank decommission verification)
e 42 Code Enforcement cases issued (17 of the 42 cases have proceeded to obtain a
building permit)

Water Conservation Update

Rebate activity continues to be minimal. With regard to Title 19, staff noted that the County is
considering retrofit requirements for a proposed cannabis project within the agricultural area
east of Los Osos Creek on APN 067-011-057. It is our understanding that the County is
considering a retrofit requirement that would mandate fixture upgrades within the urban area of
the community, even though the proposed cannabis cultivation operation is within the
agricultural area. Further information will be provided as it becomes available.

Option to Bring Morro Bay Wastewater to Los Osos WWRF

Similar to staff's last update, it was determined that both summer and winter peak day flows at
the City of Morro Bay are expected to exceed the available capacity in the Los Osos
Wastewater Reclamation Facility, and therefore an expansion would be required to
accommodate the higher flows. A number of peak day flows of over 3 mgd have been observed
at the existing Morro Bay facility. Additional information on the Morro Bay project can be found
here: http://morrobaywrf.com/.

Results from Spring 2019 Monitoring

As of this writing, some results are still pending from the lab. Staff will bring back full results at
the June meeting. While Zone D results received to date appear stable, staff continues to be
concerned about Zone E, where the Pasadena monitoring well (12J1) continues to show a trend
of increasing chlorides. This reinforces the need for an additional monitoring well in the Cuesta
by the Sea area.

Page 2 of 4


http://morrobaywrf.com/

Pending Task List for Executive Director

As requested at the January 2019 meeting, the following list of pending tasks has been created
for BMC input and reference. The adaptive management proposal that was originally
anticipated for May 2019 was deferred to provide time to complete the draft annual report, but
this item will be brought back at the June meeting.

Task Description Estimated Schedule Budget Consideration
Adaptive management — nitrate Proposal for June Previously approved
contamination in lower aquifer 2019 meeting
Recruitment for permanent Executive | Q2/Q3 of 2019 Included in annual admin cost
Director
Seawater intrusion imaging in Pending land owner Minor — staff time only
coordination with Cal Poly approval
8"/El Moro urban storm water Pending BMC See ltem 7b
recovery project approval of budget

item 10
Creek discharge project Pending BMC See ltem 7b

approval of ltem 8

Updates on Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) and Basin Prioritization

SGMA Overview: The Sustainable Groundwater Management Act took effect on January 1,
2015." SGMA provides new authorities to local agencies with water supply, water management
or land use responsibilities and requires various actions be taken in order to achieve sustainable
groundwater management in high and medium priority groundwater basins. Los Osos Valley
Groundwater Basin (Los Osos Basin) was subject to SGMA based on the 2014 Basin
Prioritization by the California Department of Water Resources (DWR) that listed the Los Osos
Basin as high priority and in critical conditions of overdraft.?

Basin Boundary Modifications: On February 11, 2019, DWR published the 2019 Basin Boundary
Modifications (BBM) to update the Bulletin 118 basin boundaries. A summary of DWR's Final
BBM recommendations for the Los Osos Basin are listed below (see basin maps):
¢ DWR approved two jurisdictional subbasins:
o Los Osos Area Subbasin — This subbasin includes the adjudicated area and the
minor northern fringe area (outside of the adjudicated area)?.
o Warden Creek Subbasin — This subbasin is east of the adjudicated area.
e DWR approved the removal of the southern fringe area including Montana de Oro State
Park (State Park Exclusion)

1 On September 16, 2014, Governor Jerry Brown signed into law a three-bill legislative package, composed of AB 1739
(Dickinson), SB 1168 (Pavley), and SB 1319 (Pavley), collectively known as the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act
(SGMA).

2 SGMA mandates that all groundwater basins identified by DWR as high- or medium-priority by January 31, 2015, must have
groundwater sustainability agencies established by June 30, 2017. The act also requires that all high- and medium-priority basins
classified as being subject to critical conditions of overdraft in Bulletin 118, as of January 1, 2017, be covered by groundwater
sustainability plans, or their equivalent, by January 31, 2020. Groundwater sustainability plans, or their equivalent, must be
established for all other high- and medium-priority basins by January 31, 2022.

3 DWR denied the removal of the minor northern fringe area in the 2019 Basin Boundary Modifications for Los Osos Basin.

Page 3 of 4



http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201320140AB1739
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201320140AB1739
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201320140SB1168
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201320140SB1319
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayexpandedbranch.xhtml?tocCode=WAT&division=6.&title=&part=2.74.&chapter=&article
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayexpandedbranch.xhtml?tocCode=WAT&division=6.&title=&part=2.74.&chapter=&article

Basin Prioritization: SGMA requires DWR to reassess groundwater basin prioritization any time
it updates Bulletin 118 basin boundaries. On April 30, 2019, DWR published the Draft SGMA
2019 Basin Prioritizations based on the 2019 Basin Boundary Modifications. Basins / subbasins
previously prioritized as high- or medium- priority that are now low- or very low-priority are not
subject to SGMA requirements. A summary of DWR’s Draft SGMA Prioritizations for the Los
Osos Area Subbasin and Warden Creek Subbasin are listed below:

e Los Osos Area Subbasin is listed as very low priority for SGMA#* and in critical conditions
of overdraft®
o Under SGMA, the adjudicated area as defined in the Los Osos Basin Plan and court
approved Stipulated Judgement is exempt from the requirements of SGMA, as long
as certain requirements are met (e.g., submitting the annual groundwater monitoring
to the Court and DWR).
e Warden Creek Subbasin is listed as very low priority for SGMA*

DWR's Steps to Finalize SGMA 2019 Basin Prioritizations
e April 30 - May 30, 2019: DWR’s Public Comment Period
e Summer 2019: DWR releases the Final SGMA 2019 Basin Prioritizations

More information on DWR’s basin boundary modification and prioritization process, please visit:
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Basin-Boundary-Modifications
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Basin-Prioritization

4 As noted by DWR, the priority for the subbasin has been set to very low (0 total priority points) as a result of conditions being
met under the sub-component C of the Draft SGMA 2019 Basin Prioritizations.

3 Critical conditions of overdraft have been identified in 21 groundwater basins as described in Bulletin 118 (Water Code Section
12924). Bulletin 118 (updates 2003) defines a groundwater basin subject to condition of critical overdraft as: “A basin is subject
to critical conditions of overdraft when continuation of present water management practices would probably result in significant
adverse overdraft-related environmental, social, or economic impacts.”

4 As noted by DWR, the priority for the subbasin has been set to very low (0 total priority points) as a result of conditions being
met under the sub-component C of the Draft SGMA 2019 Basin Prioritizations.

Page 4 of 4


https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Basin-Boundary-Modifications
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Basin-Prioritization

LOS OSOS VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN (DWR No. 3-008)

Los Osos Valley Groundwater Basin

-~

L” 4
y V4045
- 4 y,
La o
Los Osos Area . 4

Subbasin

Creek Subbasin

/ ' A/
-!" (’ ‘f.-j / ; e _ i
Sy S P

Note: On February 11, 2019, the State Department of Water Resources published the Final 2019 Basin Boundary
Modifications. DWR approved two jurisdictional subbasins (the Los Osos Area Subbasin and Warden Creek Subbasin)
and the removal of the southern fringe area including Montana de Oro State Park (not shown on map). The Los Osos
Area Subbasin also includes the minor northern fringe area (outside of the adjudicated area).

A FJWF TN > e X Il

&

&

&

State Department of
Water Resources
Bulletin 118 — Los
Osos Valley Basin -
Warden Creek
Subbasin

State Department of
Water Resources
Bulletin 118 — Los
Osos Valley Basin - Los
Osos Area Subbasin

State Department of
Water Resources
Bulletin 118
Groundwater Basins

County of San Luis
Obispo Service Area

0.5 1 2

Date Printed: 2/28/2019




LOS OSOS VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN (DWR No. 3-008)

Los Osos Basin Fringe Areas Groundwater Sustainability

Agency (GSA)

4 t:, GSA ;
(MinorNorther’n Fringe Area)
J &'

[

State Department of
Water Resources
Bulletin 118 - Los

N «7 Osos Valley Basin
¥ » { . { &
» y State Department of
@ Water Resources
| y Bulletin 118
Groundwater Basins
. * - County of San Luis
o L G Obispo Service Area
& Adjudication

Management Area

GSAs Updated Based on
Final State Department of
Water Resources 2018
Basin Boundary
Modifications
Los Osos Basin Fringe
Areas - County of San
Luis Obispo GSA
Coverage Area

Date Printed: 3/4/2019




TO: Los Osos Basin Management Committee

FROM: Rob Miller, Interim Executive Director

DATE: May 15, 2019

SUBJECT: Item 7a — Update on Status of Basin Plan Infrastructure Projects

Recommendations
Receive report and provide input to staff for future action.

Discussion

The Basin Management Plan for the Los Osos Groundwater Basin (Plan) was approved by the
Court in October 2015. The Plan provided a list of projects that comprise the Basin
Infrastructure Program (Program) that were put forth to address the following immediate and
continuing goals:

Immediate Goals
1. Halt or, to the extent possible, reverse seawater intrusion into the Basin.
2. Provide sustainable water supplies for existing residential, commercial, community and
agricultural development overlying the Basin.

Continuing Goals
1. Establish a strategy for maximizing the reasonable and beneficial use of Basin water
resources.
2. Provide sustainable water supplies for future development within Los Osos, consistent
with local land use planning policies.
3. Allocate costs equitably among all parties who benefit from the Basin’s water resources,
assessing special and general benefits.

The Program is divided into five parts, designated Programs A through D and Program M.
Programs A and B shift groundwater production from the Lower Aquifer to the Upper Aquifer,
and Programs C and D shift production within the Lower Aquifer from the Western Area to the
Central and Eastern Areas, respectively. Program M was also established in the Basin
Management Plan for the development of a Groundwater Monitoring Program (See Chapter 7 of
the BMP), and a new lower aquifer monitoring well in the Cuesta by the Sea area was
recommended in the 2015 Annual Report. Program U is the Urban Water Reinvestment
Program that addresses the use of recycled water within the Basin. The attached table
provides a comprehensive project status and summary.

Page 10of4



Project Name Parties Funding Capital Status
Involved Status Cost
Program A
Water Systems Interconnection LOCSD/ Completed
GSWC
Upper Aquifer Well (8" Street) LOCSD Fully $250,000 | Well was drilled and cased in December 2016.
Funded Budget remaining $250,000 to equip the well.

Design is 100% complete and District is pursuing
IRWM matching funds. If available, it is hoped that
matching funds will be available by Q2 of 2019.
Completion of construction is expected by
December 2019.

South Bay Well Nitrate Removal LOCSD Completed

Palisades Well Modifications LOCSD Completed

Blending Project (Skyline Well) GSwWC Completed

Water Meters S&T Completed

Program B
LOCSD Wells LOCSD Not Funded BMP: Project not initiated
$2.7 mil
GSWC Wells GSwWC Not Funded BMP: Project not initiated
$3.2 mil
Community Nitrate Removal LOCSD/GSWC Partial First phase | GSWC’s Program A Blending Project allows for
Facility combined | incremental expansion of the nitrate facility and can
with GSWC | be considered a first phase in Program B.
Program A

Page 2 of 4




Project Name Parties Involved Funding Capital Cost Status
Status
Program C
Expansion Well No. 1 GSWC Completed
(Los Olivos)
Expansion Well No. 2 LOCSD is LOCSD is BMP: Property acquisition phase is on-going through
currently leading currently $2.0 mil efforts of LOCSD. Four sites are currently being
the project with leading the reviewed and a community workshop was held on
potential GSWC project with 8/30/2018. Due to community concerns over siting,
and S&T respect to environmental review and permitting is expected to
involvement, funding be on going through Q1 of 2020, with construction
depending on complete by Q1 of 2021. The LOCSD authorized the
final location preparation of bid documents for a test well at Site A
(Los Osos Middle School) at their 11/1/18 meeting.
Draft documents have been prepared, and a detailed
plan was presented to the School District on 3/18/19.
School District approval is pending as of this writing,
and drilling is expected before the end of the summer
break.
Expansion Well 3 and GSWC/LOCSD Cooperative BMP: This project has been deferred under Adaptive
LOVR Water Main Funding $1.6 mil Management.
Upgrade
LOVR Water Main GSWC May be BMP: Project may not be required, depending on the
Upgrade deferred $1.53 mil pumping capacity of the drilled Program C wells. It
may be deferred to Program D.
S&T/GSWC S&T/ Pending BMP: $30,000 | In conceptual design
Interconnection GSWC
Program M
New Zone D/E lower All Parties Funded $115,000 A wetlands delineation was completed in July 2018.
aquifer monitoring well through BMC A Minor Use Permit was approved on February 1,
in Cuesta by the Sea Budget 2019. The project has received an encroachment
permit and bids are expected back on May 16, 2019.
Construction is expected in Q3 of 2019. The project
implementation cost has been included in the 2019
budget.

Page 3 of 4




Program U

Creek Discharge
Program

All Parties

Funded

$582,000

through BMC through
Budget/grants feasibility

phase

The 2019 draft budget includes funding for limited
baseline monitoring and Soil Aquifer Treatment
evaluation in the amount of $50,000.

Page 4 of 4




Los Osos Basin Management Committee
Basin Plan Infrastructure Projects

ID Task Name 2018 2019 2020
arr3 | arra | a1 | a2 | a3 | ara | a1 | a2 | a3 | ara | a1 | a2
2 Engineering C——
3 Bidding and Construction C—
5 Land Acquisition Phase b ———————
6 Community Workshop ¢ 8/30
7 Environmental Studies and Coastal Development [
Permit
8 Engineering for Test Well at Middle School iil
9 Bidding and Construction of Test Well
10 |New Zone D/E lower aquifer monitoring well in _—_——
Cuesta by the Sea
11 Design -]
12 Minor Use Permit Approved I’l
13 Bidding and Construction ——

Mon 3/11/19




TO: Los Osos Basin Management Committee

FROM: Rob Miller, Interim Executive Director

DATE: May 15, 2019

SUBJECT: Item 7b — Adoption of Basin Management Committee Annual Budget

Recommendations
Receive report on staff level discussions and adopt remainder of 2019 budget.

Discussion

In January 2019, the BMC adopted Items 1 through 7 of the attached Annual Budget for
Calendar Year 2019. These items were subsequently confirmed by the parties. Items 8
through 11 were viewed by the County as implementation projects, which were not
contemplated in the Stipulated Judgment prior to the approval of a new funding source, such as
a special tax. After the March meeting, staff worked with the parties to resolve the remaining
issues as follows:

e ltem 8 — Creek recharge and replenishment studies: The County subsequently secured
funding for this item, and it is included in the final budget.

e |tem 9 — Cuesta by the Sea Monitoring Well: The County has identified CASGEM
(California Statewide Groundwater Elevation Monitoring Program) funding for the
project, and therefore can participate in the direct funding of this item.

e Item 10 - Stormwater and Perched Water Recovery Project - Feasibility Study: The
County secured funding for this item, and it is included in the final budget.

e Item 11 - Conservation programs (not including member programs): This item will be
removed from the BMC budget, and each party will fund its own programs. If public
information funding becomes necessary in 2019, the BMC will consider the use of
contingency funds. Staff will continue to provide updates on conservation activities.

Financial Considerations

The total amended budget proposed for 2019 is $335,700. The budget also includes a 5%
contingency for unforeseen expenses. The estimated cost to each party is summarized as
follows:

LOCSD (38%): $127,566
GSWC (38%): $127,566
County of SLO (20%): $67,140
S&T Mutual (4%): $13,428

Page 1of 1



Table 1: BMC 2019 Budget for 12 month period, allocated by fiscal year

Projected Total in LOCSD FY

Projected Total in LOCSD FY

Item Description Cost 2018/19 2019/20 Comments
Monthly meeting administration, including preparation, staff Assumes 20 to 25 hours per month, on
1 notes, and attendance $50,000 $25,000 $25,000 average
Meeting expenses - facility rent (if SBCC needed for larger
2 venue) $1,000 $500 $500 $30/hr for non-profit
3 Meeting expenses - audio and video services $6,000 $3,000 $3,000
Includes $5k for surveying, and the
Adaptive Management - Groundwater Modeling and Well remainder represents modeling studies
4 Head Surveying $15,000 $10,000 $5,000 as requested and approved by BMC
5 Semi annual seawater intrusion monitoring $29,200 $14,600 $14,600
Not including services contributed
6 2018 Annual Report $33,500 $28,000 $5,500 directly from BMC member staff
BMC member staff may also contribute
7 Grant writing (outside consultant) $5,000 $3,000 $2,000 to grant efforts
Grant pursuit, additional baseline
8 Creek Recharge and Replenishment Studies $50,000 $15,000 $35,000 modeling
Well ownership to be determined prior
9 Cuesta by the Sea monitoring well $115,000 $40,000 $75,000 to construction
Stormwater and Perched Water Recovery Project - Feasibility
10 Study $15,000 $5,000 $10,000
Subtotal $319,700
5% Contingency (rounded to nearest $100) $16,000 $8,300 $7,700
Total $335,700 $152,400 $183,300
LOCSD (38%) $127,566 $57,912 $69,654
GSWC (38%) $127,566
County of SLO (20%) $67,140 $30,480 $36,660
S&T Mutual (4%) $13,428




Original proposed budget
January 2019 BMC meeting

Table 1: BMC 2019 Budget for 12 month period, allocated by fiscal year

Projected Total in LOCSD FY

Projected Total in LOCSD FY

Item Description Cost 2018/19 2019/20 Comments
Monthly meeting administration, including preparation, staff Assumes 20 to 25 hours per month, on
1 notes, and attendance $50,000 $25,000 $25,000 average
Meeting expenses - facility rent (if SBCC needed for larger
2 venue) $1,000 $500 $500 $30/hr for non-profit
3 Meeting expenses - audio and video services $6,000 $3,000 $3,000
Includes S5k for surveying, and the
Adaptive Management - Groundwater Modeling and Well remainder represents modeling studies
4 Head Surveying $15,000 $10,000 $5,000 as requested and approved by BMC
5 Semi annual seawater intrusion monitoring $29,200 $14,600 $14,600
Not including services contributed
6 2018 Annual Report $33,500 $28,000 $5,500 directly from BMC member staff
BMC member staff may also contribute
7 Grant writing (outside consultant) $5,000 $3,000 $2,000 to grant efforts
Grant pursuit, additional baseline
8 Creek Recharge and Replenishment Studies $50,000 $15,000 $35,000 modeling
Well ownership to be determined prior
9 Cuesta by the Sea monitoring well $115,000 $40,000 $75,000 to construction
Stormwater and Perched Water Recovery Project - Feasibility
10 Study $15,000 $5,000 $10,000
Consider pilot program for septic tank
11 Conservation programs (not including member programs) $10,000 $5,000 $5,000 conversion rebates
Subtotal $329,700
5% Contingency (rounded to nearest $100) $16,500 $8,300 $8,200
Total $346,200 $157,400 $188,800
LOCSD (38%) $131,556 $59,812 $71,744
GSWC (38%) $131,556
County of SLO (20%) $69,240 $31,480 $37,760
S&T Mutual (4%) $13,848



RobM
Text Box
Original proposed budget January 2019 BMC meeting


TO: Los Osos Basin Management Committee

FROM: Rob Miller, Interim Executive Director

DATE: May 15, 2019

SUBJECT: Item 7c. Consider Draft Request for Qualifications for BMC Executive Director
Recommendations

Approve RFQ and authorize staff to transmit to potential consultants.

Discussion

Staff previously presented the attached draft RFQ for Committee review and comment. No
comments have been received to date. The document describes the duties of the Executive
Director and provides key references for consultant review. The following schedule is
recommended for the selection process:

e BMC to approve RFQ, issue document to consultants, and designate two directors to
serve on interview team — May 2019

o Statements of Qualifications due from consultants — June 27, 2019

¢ Interviews and selection team assembles recommendation — July 2019

o BMC selects Executive Director — August 2019

o New Executive Director assists Rob Miller in preparation of agenda package for October
and December meetings, including preparation of 2020 budget

o New Executive Director assumes full duties — January 2020

Financial Considerations
The draft RFQ describes the BMC’s budget allocation for administration, but acknowledges that

adjustments may be required, depending on the consultant selected. If required, such an
adjustment would occur with the 2020 budget.



LOS OSOS GROUNDWATER BASIN
BASIN MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS for Professional Services as Executive Director

You are invited to submit your qualifications to serve as the Executive Director for the Los Osos
Groundwater Basin Management Committee. The Basin Management Committee is responsible for
overseeing and implementing the Basin Plan for the Los Osos Groundwater Basin.

Submissions are due to the Basin Management Committee, Attention Rob Miller at 2122 9th Street, Suite
102, Los Osos, CA 93402 no later than:

2:00 PM (PST), Thursday, June 27, 2019

For further information, please contact Rob Miller at (805) 544-4011 or via email at
robm@wallacegroup.us.

BMC Exec Director RFQ Page 1 0of 4 March 20, 2019


mailto:robm@wallacegroup.us

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS for Professional Services as Executive Director

Summary

The Los Osos Groundwater Basin (Basin), underlies the unincorporated communities of Los Osos,
Baywood Park, and Cuesta-By-the Sea in San Luis Obispo County, California. The Basin is the only source
of water for residential, commercial, institutional, and agricultural development in Los Osos, and is a
valuable resource for the community, region, and state. The Basin quality is in jeopardy due to the
following challenges:

e Water quality degradation of the Upper Aquifer, primarily by nitrate; and
e Seawater intrusion into the Lower Aquifer

A Basin Plan was prepared to establish immediate and continuing goals for management of the water
resources of the Basin. The Court approved a Stipulated Judgement in 2015 which includes the
formation of a Basin Management Committee to oversee the implementation of the Basin Plan. The
BMC includes representatives from Golden State Water Company, the Los Osos Community Services
District, the S&T Mutual Water Company, and the County of San Luis Obispo. The function of the
Executive Director is to act as the chief executive officer of the Basin Management Committee to carry
out its duties and obligations. The following key documents are attached that form the basis of the
Executive Director’s duties:

e Los Osos Basin Plan (2015)
e Stipulated Judgement (approved by the Court in 2015)
e BMC Rules and Regulations (adopted in January 2016)

In addition, the following documents are available on the BMC website, which can be found at
http://slocountywater.org/site/Water%20Resources/LosOsos/

e Detailed minutes of all BMC meetings since 2015

e Adopted annual reports as required by the Court

e Complete agenda packages for all BMC meetings, many of which contain important technical
studies

The BMC generally holds 6 to 8 Brown Act-compliant public meetings per year to accomplish its
objectives.

Scope of Work
The scope of work is anticipated to include, but is not limited to, the following:

e |n consultation with the BMC chair, prepare agenda packages for up to 8 public meetings, similar
to the documents referenced above.

e Perform the broad function of acting as the administrative staff of the BMC, including
communicating with staff members from the BMC parties as needed.

BMC Exec Director RFQ Page 2 of 4 March 20, 2019


http://slocountywater.org/site/Water Resources/LosOsos/

Understand the technical aspects of the Basin Plan and various BMC activities and projects,
though the consultant does not need to be a licensed groundwater hydrologist.

Act as the overall program manager for BMC projects. The detailed technical work will be
managed and performed by BMC consultants under the direction of the Executive Director.
Oversee the financial operation of the BMC, including recommending an annual budget and
processing invoices. Prospective consultants are encouraged to review the financial updates
and budgets contained within the various agenda packages to understand the scope of this
work. The law office of Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) performs the accounting
function for the BMC, including the payment of approved invoices.

Ensure timely completion of the Court-mandated Annual Report, including the filing of required
information to the DWR website by April 1% of each year.

Manage BMC consultants and vendors including scope, schedule, budget, BMC comments, and
the publishing of approved work products.

SLO County staff currently maintain the BMC website. Work with County staff to ensure that
documents and agenda packages are published timely and accurately.

Function as staff (including clerk) during BMP public meetings, including appropriate technical
input on questions from both Directors and the public. Ensure that the meeting venue and
audio/visual services are coordinated.

Oversee the BMC’s compliance with the Brown Act, with input from legal counsel provided by
the BMC parties.

Prepare detailed minutes of all public meetings, similar to the current minutes.

Represent the BMC as directed to other entities, including DWR, RWQCB, and other agencies.

Service Fees

Fees for the services of an Executive Director will be billed on a Time and Materials basis. The BMC
annual budget currently includes $50,000 annually for these fees. If necessary, this value can be
reconsidered by the BMC.

Experience Requirements

It is anticipated that the selected consultant will have experience with similar efforts, including technical

experience in groundwater basin management.

Submittal Requirements

All interested parties shall submit three (3) hard copies of the qualifications submittal to perform the
requested services in a single sealed envelope. The following information must be included in the
Qualifications Submittal:

A Cover Letter (max 2 pages)
A Table of Contents

BMC Exec Director RFQ Page 3 of 4 March 20, 2019



e A Firm Profile (max 3 pages). Include in the profile the location of the firm’s office, primary
contact information, years in business, and a statement of the firm’s qualifications for
performing the requested services.

o References. Please provide three references. Please include name, company or organization,
phone number and email address.

e An approach that describes how the consultant’s experience and resources will be employed
accomplish the scope defined above.

e A scope section

e Recommendations on BMC budget allocation for the services of the Executive Director.

e A copy of the company licenses and permits.

Proposals shall be submitted to the Basin Management Committee, Attention Rob Miller, 2122 9t
Street, Suite 102, Los Osos, CA 93402 no later than the time and date reference above.

LATE SUBMITTALS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED

BMC Exec Director RFQ Page 4 of 4 March 20, 2019



TO: Los Osos Basin Management Committee

FROM: Rob Miller, Interim Executive Director

DATE: May 15, 2019

SUBJECT: Item 7d — Presentation of Draft 2018 Annual Report
Recommendations

Recommendations:

1. Receive a presentation from BMC staff regarding the draft 2018 Annual Report; and

2. Confirm June date for BMC meeting to approve final 2018 Annual Report for submission to
the Court.

Discussion

Section 5.8.3 of the Final Judgment requires that the preparation of an Annual Report by June
30 of each year. The BMC retained Cleath Harris Geologists (CHG) to prepare the third Annual
Report for calendar year 2018. The draft work product prepared by CHG is attached, and a
staff summary will be provided at the meeting.

Financial Considerations

Budget items 5 and 6 in the adopted calendar year 2019 budget address monitoring and
preparation of the annual report. At this time, no budget adjustments are recommended.

Page 1of 1



DRAFT

LOS OSOS BASIN PLAN
GROUNDWATER MONITORING PROGRAM
2018 ANNUAL MONITORING REPORT

Prepared for the

BASIN MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

MAY 2019

CLEATH-HARRIS GEOLOGISTS
71 Zaca Lane, Suite 140
San Luis Obispo, California 93401



—f
v
TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION PAGE
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY . .ttt ittt ittt et e ettt e eiaeaeaenn 1
I. INTRODUCTION . . .t ittt ittt it et et et et ettt e aee e eeeeaeaaanas 7
2. BACKGROUND ...ttt e ettt et ettt eiaaeannn 8
2.1  Groundwater Monitoring History . ... ... ...ttt in it neeeennennnn 8
2.2 Groundwater Monitoring Program Design . ..........cciittiieennennn. 8
2.2.1  Water Level Monitoring . . . ..o v v it ittt ettt et e e eeeaeennnns 10
2.2.2  Groundwater Quality MONItoring . . . .. ... uve et neeeeeeeeenneennn 14
2.2.3  Monitoring Frequency . . . . ... u it ittt it ettt eteeeeeeennnns 18
224  SGMA ACHVIEIES « « v v vttt et et e et et ettt e 19
2.2.5 Additional Basin Studies . . . . .. .. i i e e e e 19
3. CONDUCTOF WORK ... ittt ittt et e it eeeeeennn 19
3.1 Services Provided . ....... ... ... e et e 20
32 FieldMethods . . ..o ottt e e e 20
32.1 ElevationDatum . ... .. .. ...t i i e 20
3.2.2  Water Level Monitoring Procedures . .......... ... 0., 21
3.2.3  Groundwater Sampling Procedures . ............. ... ... 21
3.3  Monitoring Staff Affiliations . ... ... ... .0ttt et 21
4. MONITORING RESULTS . . i ittt i it e i e e et e it eeaennn 22
4.1 Water Level Monitoring Results . . . . . ... ittt i ittt 22
42  WaterQuality Results. . . . ... oot i e e e e e 29
4.2.1 Nitrate and Chloride Results .. ... ... ... ... . i, 29
422 CECRESUIS .« v vttt it ittt e e et ettt 29
4.3 GeOPNYSICS « v v v e et et e e e e e e e 36
5. GROUNDWATER PRODUCTION . .. ..ttt ittt ittt eeeeeeeeeeenns 36
6. PRECIPITATION AND STREAMFLOW . . ... ittt e 40
7. DATA INTERPRETATION . . ... ittt et ettt teeeeennn 42
7.1  Water Level Contour Maps . . . ..ottt i it ittt et e teeeeeeennnnns 43
7.2 Water Level Hydrographs . . ... ... ittt ittt ieenennnn 50
7.3 Seawater INtrusion . . . . oot ittt e e e e et 54
7.4  Groundwater iN STOTAZE . v v v v vttt ettt e et e e e et eeen e ea e 58

2018 Annual Monitoring Report - DRAFT May 2019



—f
v
7.5 Basin MEtriCS .« v v vt v it ittt et e et e et et e et e et 61
7.5.1 BasinYield Metric. . . . oottt ittt e e e e e e 61
7.5.2  Basin Development Metric . . ........uutiitieeeneeneenennnnenn. 62
7.5.3  Water Level, Chloride, and Nitrate MetricS . « v v v v v v v v v vttt e et eeeeenn 62
7.5.4  Upper Aquifer Water Level Profile . .. ........ ... ... ... ... .. ... 69
8. BASIN STATUS ..ttt ettt et ettt eeaaeanan 72
9. RECOMMENDATIONS . .. ittt ittt i e e teieeneennn 73
10.  ADAPTIVE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM AND STATUS OF LOBP PROGRAM
IMPLEMENTATION . . . ottt i e e e e et it ettt i e et 74
10.1 Basin MetriCs . v v o vt et et e e e e e e e e e e et 74
10.2 Adaptations to LOBP Programs . . . . . ... .ottt it iiieeennn 74
10.3 LOBP Programs . . . . oo i ittt ettt e et ittt eteeaeneaneenns 76
10.3.1 Groundwater Monitoring Program .. .......... ..ttt inneenn. 76
10.3.2 Urban Water Use Efficiency Program . .............. ..., 77
10.3.3 Urban Water Reinvestment Program . .............. ... 0., 83
10.3.4 Basin Infrastructure Programs . .. ... ... ...ttt 84
10.3.5 Wellhead Protection Program. . . ... ... ...ttt eennennn. 84
11.  REFERENCES ... ittt ittt ettt e 88
2018 Annual Monitoring Report - DRAFT May 2019

ii



CHG

—f
v
List of Tables
Table ES-1 — Groundwater Production for Calendar Year 2018
Table ES-2 — LOBP Metric Summary
Table ES-3 — Basin Infrastructure Projects
Table 1 — Water Quality Monitoring Constituents
Table 2 — CEC Monitoring Constituents
Table 3 — Spring 2018 Water Levels - First Water
Table 4 — Spring 2018 Water Levels - Upper Aquifer
Table 5 — Spring 2018 Water Levels - Lower Aquifer
Table 6 — Fall 2018 Water Levels - First Water
Table 7 — Fall 2018 Water Levels - Upper Aquifer
Table 8 — Fall 2018 Water Levels - Lower Aquifer
Table 9 — Fall 2018 Water Quality Results - First Water and Upper Aquifer
Table 10 — Spring 2018 Water Quality Results - Lower Aquifer
Table 11 — Fall 2018 Water Quality Results - Lower Aquifer
Table 12 — CEC Monitoring Results
Table 13 — Municipal Groundwater Production (2013-2018)
Table 14 — Basin Groundwater Production (2013-2018)
Table 15 — Active and Former Precipitation Stations
Table 16 — Maximum Stream Stage for Los Osos Creek, 2018 Water Year
Table 17 — Estimated Specific Yield Values
Table 18 — Groundwater in Storage Spring and Fall 2018 (<250 mg/L Chloride)
Table 19 — Change in Storage Spring 2017 to Spring 2018 (<250 mg/L Chloride)
Table 20 — 2018 Water Level Metric
Table 21 — 2018 Chloride Metric
Table 22 — 2018 Nitrate Metric
Table 23 — LOBP Metric Summary
Table 24 — Basin Groundwater Monitoring Program Status
Table 25 — Summary from Adopted 2012 County Water Conservation Plan
Table 26 — Summary of Conservation Rebates Provided through May, 2018
Table 27 — BMC Water Conservation Measures
Table 28 — Updated County Water Conservation Proposed Rebate Program
Table 29 — Planned Recycled Water Uses in the Urban Water Reinvestment Program
Table 30 — Basin Infrastructure Projects
2018 Annual Monitoring Report - DRAFT May 2019

il



CHG

List of Figures

Figure 1 - Basin Location and Plan Areas

Figure 2 - Groundwater Monitoring Program - First Water Wells

Figure 3 - Groundwater Monitoring Program - Upper Aquifer Wells

Figure 4 - Groundwater Monitoring Program - Lower Aquifer Wells

Figure 5 - Basin Aquifers

Figure 6 - Basin Production (1971-2018) - Basin Total and Western Area

Figure 7 - Basin Production (1971-2018) - Central and Eastern Areas

Figure 8 - Cumulative Departure from Mean Rainfall at Morro Bay Fire Department
Figure 9 - Spring 2018 Water Level Contours - Perched Aquifer

Figure 10 - Spring 2018 Water Level Contours - Upper Aquifer and Alluvial Aquifer
Figure 11 - Spring 2018 Water Level Contours - Lower Aquifer

Figure 12 - Fall 2018 Water Level Contours - Perched Aquifer

Figure 13 - Fall 2018 Water Level Contours - Upper Aquifer and Alluvial Aquifer
Figure 14 - Fall 2018 Water Level Contours - Lower Aquifer

Figure 15 - Water Level Hydrographs - Perched Aquifer / First Water

Figure 16 - Water Level Hydrographs - Upper Aquifer

Figure 17 - Water Level Hydrographs - Lower Aquifer

Figure 18 - Seawater Intrusion Front - Western Area Lower Aquifer Zone D
Figure 19 - Basin Storage Compartments

Figure 20 - Basin Yield Metric Comparison

Figure 21 - Chloride and Water Level Metric

Figure 22 - Nitrate Metric

Figure 23 - Upper Aquifer Water Level Profile Orientation

Figure 24 - Upper Aquifer Water Level Profile

List of Appendices

Appendix A — Groundwater Monitoring History

Appendix B — Los Osos Basin Plan Groundwater Monitoring Program Well Information
Appendix C — Field Logs and Laboratory Analytical Reports for 2018 BMC Monitoring
Appendix D — Geophysics at Well 13M1

Appendix E — Field Methods

Appendix F — Land Use and Water Use Areas

Appendix G — 2018 Agricultural Water Use Estimate

Appendix H — Precipitation and Streamflow Data

Appendix I — Transducer Hydrographs

Appendix J — Metric Well LA10 Borehole Leakage Analysis

Appendix K — Groundwater Storage Calculation Example and Specific Yield Estimates

2018 Annual Monitoring Report - DRAFT May 2019

iv



CHG

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The 2018 Annual Report describes Basin activities related to the Los Osos Basin Plan (LOBP)
Groundwater Monitoring Program, and provides results and interpretation of these activities in
calendar year 2018. The LOBP Groundwater Monitoring Program is necessary to accomplish the
following continuing goals set forth in Section 2.4 of the LOBP (ISJ Group, 2015):

1. Provide for a continuously updated hydrologic assessment of the Basin, its water resources
and sustainable yield.

2. Create a water resource accounting which is able to meet the information needs for
planning, monitoring, trading, environmental management, utility operations, land
development and agricultural operations.

The LOBP Groundwater Monitoring Program is also necessary to support other goals of the LOBP,
including prevention of seawater intrusion, establishing a long-term environmentally and
economically sustainable and beneficial use of the Basin, and the equitable allocation of costs
associated with Basin management.

Groundwater Production

Groundwater production for calendar year 2018 is summarized in Table ES-1 below. Purveyor
production has decreased by 3 percent compared to 2017, while total basin production has
decreased by 2 percent compared to 2017.

Table ES-1. Groundwater Production for Calendar Year 2018
Description Production in Acre-Feet!

Los Osos Community Services District 520
Golden State Water Company 460
S&T Mutual Water Company 30

Purveyor Subtotal® 1,020
Domestic wells 220
Community facilities 120
Agricultural wells 670

Total Estimated Production 2,030

! All figures rounded to the nearest 10 acre-feet
2Purveyor subtotal greater than sum of individual purveyors due to rounding

2018 Annual Monitoring Report - DRAFT 1 May 2019



CHG

Basin Status
The status of the Basin in terms of key parameters and metrics are as follows:

Precipitation. The basin received below normal rainfall in 2018. The drought condition
for San Luis Obispo County ranged from abnormally dry (the lowest drought intensity) to
severe drought during 2018 (NDMC/USDA/NOAA, 2018).

Seawater intrusion front movement. The seawater intrusion front retreated toward the
coast between Fall 2017 and Fall 2018 (an improvement).

Basin Yield Metric. The Basin Yield Metric decreased between 2017 and 2018 (an
improvement), and has met the LOBP goal for three consecutive years.

Water Level Metric. The Water Level Metric increased between Spring 2017 and Spring
2018 (an improvement), but has not reached the target value.

Chloride Level Metric. The Chloride Metric decreased between Fall 2017 and Fall 2018
(an improvement), but has not reached the target value.

Nitrate Metric. The Nitrate Metric decreased between Winter 2017 and Winter 2018 (an
improvement), but has not reached the target value.

Recommendations for improving the quality and availability of data are contained in Chapter 9 of
the Annual Report. The recommendations include developing a rating curve for the stream gage
on Los Osos Creek, re-evaluating the Water Level Metric target, and monitoring FW5 for CECs.

LOBP Metrics

As described in Section 7 (“Data Interpretation) of this Annual Report, the LOBP established
several metrics to measure nitrate impacts to the Upper Aquifer, seawater intrusion into the Lower
Aquifer, and the effect of management efforts of the Basin Management Committee (BMC). These
metrics allow the Parties, the BMC, regulatory agencies, and the public to evaluate the status of
nitrate levels and seawater intrusion, and the impact of implementation of the LOBP programs in
the Basin through objective, numerical criteria that can be tracked over time. The status of key
Basin metrics is summarized in Table ES-2.

2018 Annual Monitoring Report - DRAFT 2 May 2019



CHG

Table ES-2. LOBP Metric Summary

Metric

LOBP Goal

Calculated Value
from 2018 Data

Recommended Actions

in Addition to LOBP
Programs

Basin Yield Metric

80 or less

74

Implement additional
conservation measures
to reduce indoor and
outdoor demands (See
Section 10.3.2)

Water Level Metric

8 feet above mean
sea level or higher

2.0 feet above mean
sea level

Implement additional
conservation measures
to reduce indoor and
outdoor demands (See
Section 10.3.2)

Chloride Level
Metric

100 mg/L or
lower

145 mg/L

Implement additional
conservation measures
to reduce indoor and
outdoor demands (See
Section 10.3.2)

Nitrate Metric

10 mg/L or lower

24 mg/L (NO3-N)

None recommended

Adaptive Management Program

In addition to the programs described in the LOBP, the following additional measures

recommended in the context of adaptive management.

Details regarding each program

arc
arc

provided in Section 10 of this Annual Report:

2018 Annual Monitoring Report - DRAFT 3

Potential Adaptation of Urban Water Use Efficiency Program. The BMC plans to
evaluate the status and the effectiveness of the program throughout the year. The County
has implemented a new series of rebates as described in Chapter 10.

Development of Contingency Plan. The BMC plans to develop a contingency plan and
related actions in the event Basin Metric trends fail to demonstrate progress toward LOBP
goals, including defined schedules and milestones.

Discussion and Development of Metrics for Future Growth. The BMC plans to provide
input into the Los Osos Community Plan, including consideration of Basin Metrics and
defined goals as they relate to the timing of future growth.

Additional Water Quality Metrics. The BMC intends to consider developing additional
metrics and/or numerical goals as appropriate to protect the upper aquifer from water
quality threats, such as seawater intrusion and chromium-6 contamination. An Upper
Aquifer Water Level Profile was introduced in 2017, as described in Section 7.5 of this
annual report.

May 2019



CHG

LOBP Infrastructure Programs
The status of LOBP infrastructure programs is summarized Table ES- 3.

Table ES-3. Basin Infrastructure Projects

Project Name Parties Funding Capital Status
Involved Status Cost
Program A
Water Systems Interconnection LOCSD/ Completed
GSWC
Upper Aquifer Well (8™ Street) LOCSD Fully $250,000 | Well was drilled and cased in December 2016.
Funded Budget remaining $250,000 to equip the well.

Design is 100% complete and District is pursuing
IRWM matching funds. If available, it is hoped that
matching funds will be available by Q2 of 2019.
Completion of construction is expected by

December 2019.
South Bay Well Nitrate Removal LOCSD Completed
Palisades Well Modifications LOCSD Completed
Blending Project (Skyline Well) GSWC Completed
Water Meters S&T Completed
Program B
LOCSD Wells LOCSD Not Funded BMP: Project not initiated
$2.7 mil
GSWC Wells GSwWC Not Funded BMP: Project not initiated
$3.2 mil
Community Nitrate Removal LOCSD/GSWC Partial First phase | GSWC’s Program A Blending Project allows for
Facility combined | incremental expansion of the nitrate facility and can
with GSWC | be considered a first phase in Program B.
Program A

2018 Annual Monitoring Report - DRAFT 4 May 2019



CHG

Project Name Parties Involved Funding Capital Cost Status
Status
Program C
Expansion Well No. 1 GSwWC Completed
(Los Olivos)
Expansion Well No. 2 LOCSD is LOCSD is BMP: Property acquisition phase is on-going through efforts
currently leading currently $2.0 mil of LOCSD. Four sites are currently being reviewed
the project with leading the and a community workshop was held on 8/30/2018.
potential GSWC project with Due to community concerns over siting,
and S&T respect to environmental review and permitting is expected to be
involvement, funding on going through Q1 of 2020, with construction
depending on complete by Q1 of 2021. The LOCSD authorized the
final location preparation of bid documents for a test well at Site A
(Los Osos Middle School) at their 11/1/18 meeting.
Draft documents have been prepared, and staff is
working on drilling details with the School District prior
to going out to bid. The test hole is expected to be
completed in Q2 of 2019.
Expansion Well 3 and GSWC/LOCSD Cooperative BMP: This project has been deferred under Adaptive
LOVR Water Main Funding $1.6 mil Management.
Upgrade
LOVR Water Main GSwWC May be BMP: Project may not be required, depending on the
Upgrade deferred $1.53 mil pumping capacity of the drilled Program C wells. It
may be deferred to Program D.
S&T/GSWC S&T/ Pending BMP: $30,000 | In conceptual design
Interconnection GSWC

2018 Annual Monitoring Report - DRAFT

May 2019




CHG

2
v
Project Name Parties Involved Funding Capital Cost Status
Status
Program M
New Zone D/E lower All Parties Funded $115,000 A wetlands delineation was completed in July 2018. A
aquifer monitoring well through BMC Minor Use Permit was approved on February 1, 2019.
in Cuesta by the Sea Budget The project has been submitted to SLO County Public

Works for an encroachment permit with bidding to
follow. Construction is expected in Q3 of 2019. The
project implementation cost has been included in the
2019 budget for consideration under item 7c.

Program U
Creek Discharge All Parties Funded $582,000 The 2019 draft budget includes funding for limited
Program through BMC through baseline monitoring and Soil Aquifer Treatment
Budget/grants feasibility evaluation in the amount of $50,000.
phase

2018 Annual Monitoring Report - DRAFT 6 May 2019



CHG

1. INTRODUCTION

The Los Osos groundwater basin was adjudicated in October 2015 (Los Osos Community Services
District v. Southern California Water Company [Golden State Water Company] et al. (San Luis
Obispo County Superior Court Case No. CV 040126) and is managed by the Los Osos
Groundwater Basin Management Committee (BMC), consisting of representatives from Los Osos
Community Services District (LOCSD), Golden State Water Company (GSWC), S&T Mutual
Water Company (S&T), and the County of San Luis Obispo (County). This is the fourth Annual
Report for the basin.

The 2018 Annual Report describes basin activities related to the Los Osos Basin Plan (LOBP)
Groundwater Monitoring Program, and provides results and interpretation of these activities. The

LOBP Groundwater Monitoring Program is necessary to accomplish the following continuing
goals set forth in Section 2.4 of the LOBP (ISJ Group, 2015):

1. Provide for a continuously updated hydrologic assessment of the Basin, its water
resources and sustainable yield.

2. Create a water resource accounting which is able to meet the information needs for
planning, monitoring, trading, environmental management, utility operations, land
development and agricultural operations.

The LOBP Groundwater Monitoring Program is also necessary to support other LOBP goals,
including prevention of seawater intrusion, establishing a long-term environmentally and
economically sustainable and beneficial use of the basin, and the equitable allocation of costs
associated with basin management (ISJ Group, 2015). The program will provide significant
overlap with several regulatory requirements, including:

* The Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA)
* California Statewide Groundwater Elevation Monitoring (CASGEM) Program

» State Water Resource Control Board’s (SWRCB) salt and nutrient monitoring guidelines as
adopted in the state Recycled Water Policy

* Recycled Water Management Plan requirements for the Los Osos Water Recycling Facility
(LOWRF)

This report was prepared by Cleath-Harris Geologists (CHG). Wallace Group contributed to the

Executive Summary and produced Chapter 10 (Adaptive Management). BMC member agency
staff provided assistance during field monitoring activities and with Annual Report review.

2018 Annual Monitoring Report - DRAFT 7 May 2019



	Agenda for 5-15-19 BMC Meeting_0
	5a - BMC Minutes from 3-20-19_0
	5b-Budget Update Complete 05-15-20_0
	6 Executive directors report_0
	6- LOB_Figures
	7a - Basin Plan Capital Project Update_0
	7a - CIP Schedule 3_11_19
	7b - Adoption of BMC annual budget_0
	7b - Basin Management Committee Budget - Calendar year 2019
	7b - budget from jan 2019 meeting
	7c- RFP for Exec Director_0
	7c- rfp_0
	7d 2018 Annual Report draft_0

